

EDWIN PAGAN III

President of JFM Solutions

PROFILE

Experienced twenty-three year law enforcement officer with a specialty in responding to dangerous situations in a highly proactive and effective manner. Operator for the Coral Gables SWAT team and responds to high risk situations. Served eleven years as a deputized Special Agent with the Drug Enforcement Administration. Extensive training in state and federal law, local ordinances, civil rights, firearms, emergency response, selfdefense, and patrol. Expert in conflict resolution and crisis prevention.

CONTACT

PHONE: 305-218-1251

WEBSITE: www.JEMSolutionsInc.com

pagan@JEMSolutionsInc.com

EDUCATION

Florida International University – Bachelor of Science 1995 Miami Dade School of Justice - 1997 City of Miami SWAT Academy - 2000 Nova Southeastern University – Masters Behavioral Science 2005 DEA Quantico Academy - 2009

WORK EXPERIENCE

Coral Gables Police Department (Police Officer/Detective)June 1997 to present

Community-oriented public servant deeply committed to protecting lives, citizens and property through rapid emergency response, diligent crime-prevention efforts, and high-visibility public safety initiatives. Conducted undercover activities and investigated high-level crime organizations.

South Florida Money Laundering Task Force (Detective) 2005 to 2009

Conducted money laundering investigations.

Drug Enforcement Administration (Task Force Agent) 2009-2020

Managed high-profile investigations with international and regional impact on drug-related crimes.

SKILLS

Field Training Officer
Team Leader of Coral Gables SWAT team
Undercover Activities
Certified Firearms Instructor
Certified Force on Force Instructor
ASP Baton Instructor
Black Belt in Jiu Jitsu from Michel Porfirio under Carlson Gracie Jr.
Gracie Survival Tactics Instructor
DEA Money Laundering School
Trained in Combat Rifle from Bob Keller, Special Forces
Certified Defensive Tactics Instructor for Miami Dade School of Justice